Matthew Nouch

From: Matthew Nouch

Sent: 09 April 2018 11:36

To: T

Cc: Bethersden, Ruckinge & Stone Parish Councils
Subject: RE: Bethersden

Dear Richard,
The reference for the permitted application on Site B (Policy H4 of the BDNP) is 16/01271/AS.

Details relating to the case can be found on the ABC website portal at
https://planning.ashford.gov.uk/

If you require any further details, please let me know.

Just to note, the Parish Council’s Clerk, Mary Shaw, has returned to post and should now be the

point of contact on [
Kind regards,

Matthew

Matthew Nouch
Policy Planner

Ashford Borough Council, Tannery Lane, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PL
01233 330254

rom: [N I

Sent: 09 April 2018 11:03
To: Matthew Nouch <Matthew.Nouch@ashford.gov.uk>

Ce: linda hediey” |
Subject: Bethersden

Dear Matthew

There is reference in the regulation 16 responses to a decision made by Ashford BC to grant planning permission on
Site B which is the subject of Policy H4 in the Neighbourhood Plan. It would be helpful if you could let me have the
reference for this application.

Kind Regards

Richard
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